
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA  94604-2688 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

February 13 and 14, 2020 

8:30 a.m. 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, February 13, 2020, 

and Friday, February 14, 2020, in the Auditorium at the Metro Building, 101 8th Street, First Floor, 

Oakland, California. 

 

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.  

Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Hearing 

Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.  If you wish to discuss a 

matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment. 

 

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted. 

 

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved, 

or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a 

Director or from a member of the audience. 

 

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as 

there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses. 

 

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who 

are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters.  A request must be made 

within one and five days in advance of  Board meetings, depending on the service requested.  Please 

contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information. 

 

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing 

Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the 

BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail. 

 

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website 

(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx); at bart.legistar.com; and via email 

(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART_

1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary.  Complete agenda packets 

(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of 

the meeting.  

 

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in 

person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23rd Floor, Oakland, CA  94612;  fax 510-464-6011; or 

telephone 510-464-6083. 

 

       Patricia K. Williams 

       District Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART_1904
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART_1904
mailto:BoardofDirectors@bart.gov


 

* Attachment available  2 of 3  

Regular Meeting of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

 The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire 

in connection with: 

 

Thursday, February 13, 2020, 8:30 a.m. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER (Auditorium, 101 8th Street, Oakland, California) 

 

  

 A. Roll Call.   

 B. Pledge of Allegiance.   

 C. Introduction of Special Guests.    

 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR   

    

 A. Letter of Support for Additional Funding for the Office of the Inspector 

General.*  Board requested to authorize. 

  

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – 15 Minutes 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under 

their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.  An additional period for Public Comment is provided at 

the end of the Meeting.) 

  

 

4. WORKSHOP    

    
 A. Introduction and Past Year Accomplishments.* 

 

  

 B. World Class Transit.*    

 

 C. Customer Experience in 2025.* 

 

  

 D. State of the Region.*   

 

RECESS (15 minutes) 

 

 E. Financial Outlook.* 

 

 F. BART Police Department Vision for Safety.*   

 

WORKING LUNCH  

 

 G. Board Members’ Priorities.    

 

 H. Rebuilding Ridership.* 

 

  

RECESS (15 minutes) 

 

 I. Operations Update.*   

 

 J. Parking Program Update.*    

 



 

* Attachment available  3 of 3  

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under 

their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)  

  

 

6. CLOSED SESSION   

 

 A. (Conference Room 171, 101 8th Street, Oakland) 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

Gov’t. Code Section:  54956.9(c) (one potential case) 

 

 B. (Room PDR, 1520 Lakeside Drive, Oakland) 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Title:    General Manager 

Gov’t. Code Section:  54957 

 

7. OPEN SESSION (Room PDR, 1520 Lakeside Drive, Oakland) 

 

ADJOURN to Friday, February 14, 2020, at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Friday, February 14, 2020, 8:30 a.m. 

 

8. CALL TO ORDER  (Auditorium, 101 8th Street, Oakland, California) 

 

  

 A. Roll Call.   

 B. Pledge of Allegiance.   

 C. Introduction of Special Guests.    

 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT – 15 Minutes 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under 

their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.  An additional period for Public Comment is provided at 

the end of the Meeting.) 

  

 

10. WORKSHOP – Continued.    

    
 K. Transit-Oriented Development.*    

 

 L. Workforce Development.*   

 

RECESS (15 minutes) 

 

 M. New Transbay Rail Crossing Update and Regional Funding Measures.* 

 

  

 N. The BART Brand.* 

 

  

 O. Workshop Recap. 

 

  

 P. In Memoriam. 
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.) 

  

 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under 

their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.) 

  

 





Vision for Safety
BART Police Department
BART Board 2020 Workshop







1


Vision


Regain the public’s trust by making 
BART welcoming and safe for all of 


our riders and employees. 







2


Rider Perspectives on BART Safety


• GM Listening Tour:
• “Things can get sketchy and I don’t always feel safe.”
• “I’ve noticed more police in stations but not on the trains.”
• “Safety is all over the map. I feel safe during crowded commute times, but evenings are less 


safe.”







3


How to Achieve The Vision


• Increase presence on trains and stations.
• Implement new deployment strategies.
• Fully staff police department.
• Emphasize Community Policing.
• Ensure transparency and accountability.







4


Increased Presence On 
Trains
•Train Teams 


o Deployed January 
13, 2020


o 12 sworn officers
o Teams of 2
o Function
• High Visibility 
• Evenings & 
Weekends


• Respond to on‐
train service calls







5


Increased Presence On Trains: Feedback







6


Increase Presence In Stations
Expanding Fixed Post Coverage
• Dedicated officers assigned to individual 
stations


• Partnering with Station Agents
• Sworn officers/CSOs
• Data driven, hot spots, high call for 
service locations


• Special Events







7


Increased Presence: Fare Inspections
• Board approved policy 
based on non‐discretionary 
enforcement
• Systematic approach
• Everyone asked for proof


• 20 Fare Inspector Positions
• Fare Inspectors add to 
uniformed presence







8


Fully Staff Police Department


Increase staffing by 95 police 
officers over 5 years.


19 19 19 19 19


19


38


57


19


19


19


19


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


80


90


100


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24


N
um


be
r o


f N
ew


 O
ffi
ce
rs


Vision for Staffing Increases


Funded New Positions Previously Requested Positions Requested New Positions


19


38


57


76


95







9


Fully Staff Police Department


•Highlights:
• Officers: 63
• CSOs: 12
• Fare Inspectors: 15
• Dispatchers: 5


•Officer Attrition: 36 (including 6 
promotions)
•Net Officers 2019: +27
•Net Officers 2018: +2


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


CY2018 CY2019


Police Officer Hiring


Lateral Entry


Hires in 2019







10


Emphasize Community Policing


•Fixed Post Benefits
• Officers will build bonds and 
relationships
• Ownership over stations
• Connect with riders, 
understand the community


•Meet & Greets at Stations
• Start with station staff
• Connect with riders







11


Emphasize Community Policing
Ambassador Pilot Program
• 10 Ambassadors in teams of 2 
• Reports to BART Police Department
• Successfully launched February 10th
• 6 month Pilot


When:
• 7 days a week, 2PM – Midnight
• Team Schedules


o 4 days a week, 10 hours/day
o Sat – Tues & Wed. – Sat
o Double coverage on Sat


Where: 
• Highest ridership, maximize impact
• Alternate routes for commute period







12


Community Policing: Homeless Outreach
• BART Crisis Intervention Coordinator
• Contracted Outreach Workers


Connect to services
Crisis Intervention
Advocate for funding/collaboration


• Teams Across Multiple Counties
o Two teams of two in San Francisco, 


MUNI Partnership
o One team of two in Contra Costa 


County, working nights
o Alameda County team beginning 


January 2020
o San Mateo team and Santa Clara 


team beginning in 2020







13


Community Policing: Partnerships


• Building partnerships with cities 
and communities that BART serves
• Participate in “Operation Focus Lens,” 
an ongoing multi‐jurisdictional effort 
to combat cell phone thefts in the Bay 
Area


• Working with SFMTA/Muni to 
coordinate fare inspection and 
security/safety in shared stations


• Holding regular meetings with 
Oakland Police command staff to 
collaborate on crime strategies and 
share latest data


• Joint patrols with other law 
enforcement partners







14


Accountability & Transparency: Training


• BART PD has been on the forefront of training
o Fair and impartial policing (Upon hire/ 5 years)
o Crisis intervention (89%)
o Perishable skills (Annually)
o De‐escalation (AOT)


• Advanced officer training (AOT)
• Training is required for all new employees to meet 
our high standards, as well as POST standards. 







15


Accountability & Transparency: Public Information


• Daily Police Logs
• Daily posting of crime data on crimemapping.com
• Monthly posting of Chief’s Report, including crime 
data, on bart.gov


• Regularly available for interviews with news 
media


• Active presence on social media
• CALEA Accreditation ensures best practices are 
followed







16


Accountability & Transparency: Oversight


• Office of the Independent Police Auditor
• Reports directly to the board
• Collaborative working relationships with 
command staff and unions


• Citizens Review Board
• Reports to the public
• Appointed by the board
• Monthly meetings with open forum, case 
updates, and crime trends







17


Accountability & Transparency: Maximizing Use of 
Technology
• BART Watch App


• 84,000 downloads
• Surveillance Cameras – trains, stations, 
parking – 4,000+ cameras
• Transitioning from analog to digital


• Data driven deployment
• Identify trends in data
• Strategic deployment of resources







18


Achieving the Vision: Next Steps


• Filling vacancies and continuing to recruit
• Fare Inspectors & Ambassadors fully staffed
• Recruiting CSOs and expect to fill all positions by spring
• Ongoing recruitment of sworn officers


• Increase Train Team Patrol
• Expand to two teams of 10
• Adds weekend coverage


• Pilot Fixed Post deployment
• Analyzing data now
• Establish initial stations


• Evaluate Ambassador Pilot Program







Vision for Safety & Security
BART Police Department
BART Board 2020 Workshop








Rebuilding Ridership
BART Board 2020 Workshop







BART Ridership Compared to National Trends


Source: APTA and NTD, Unlinked Passenger Trips


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


105%


110%


115%


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


Ch
an


ge
 in


 tr
ip
s s


in
ce
 2
01


2


BART


APTA Rail


APTA Bus


1







2


Bay Area Trends


Data source:  National Transit Database
Source: MTC UCLA Study, 2019, NTD







Suggestive evidence:


1. Changing residential locations 
relative to jobs
○ Context: Bay Area housing affordability 


crisis. Commutes are getting longer, especially 
among lower‐income residents


○ Some concentration of jobs and workers in 
transit‐rich neighborhoods, but much more
ongoing dispersion in other areas of the region


2. Ridehail/TNCs
○ Ridehail use appears to be highest where


transit use is highest.


○ Ridehail’s strongest market is when transit is 
most losing riders:  off‐peak.


○ Very hard to say more without better TNC data


Possible Causes for Bay Area Ridership Declines


Source: MTC UCLA Study, 2019


3







4


SFO Ground Transportation Trends


0


200,000


400,000


600,000


800,000


1,000,000


1,200,000 TNC pickups + dropoffs
BART entries + exits
SFO parking exits
Taxi pickups
Limo


Source:  BART Financial Planning and SFO.  Note:  excludes noncommercial 
pickups and drop‐offs, e.g. by friends and family.


Limo
Taxi


SFO parking


BART


TNC







Warrants Further Exploration:  Congestion


Source: MTC UCLA Study, 2019


5


Rail


Bus







Factors Affecting Large Rail Systems (Excluding NY)


6


Factor % Change 2012 ‐ 2018 Estimated Ridership Impact


Vehicle Revenue Miles +11.1% +12.0%


Population + Employment +6.1% +2.5%


Bike share n/a +0.9%


% of Population in Transit Supportive Density +0.8% +0.1%


Average Fare (2018$) +13.3% ‐4.7%


Average Gas Price (2018$) ‐29.0% ‐4.6%


Electric Scooters n/a ‐3.1%


Median Per Capita Income (2018$) +11.2% ‐2.9%


Years Since Ridehail start n/a ‐1.5%


% of Households with 0 vehicles ‐6.8% ‐0.5%


% Working at home +24.7% ‐0.4%


Total Modeled Ridership ‐2.3%


Total Observed Ridership ‐3.0%


Unexplained Change ‐0.8%


Source: draft model results, TCRP Project 43, based on nationally available data







Fully Integrated Ridership Development – 3P’s


7


Product
Product


PricePromotion


7







Customer Comments
General Manager Listening Tour


● Riders are thankful to have BART as an option and want to see BART 
succeed


● Riders are frustrated with crowding, cleanliness, and lack of security


“Lots of anti‐social behavior on the trains and loitering in the stations” 


“Nights are sketchy” 


“Sundays are unreliable”


“I take Uber on weekends because I feel unsafe on BART”


● Plan to continue Listening Tours to keep focus on ridership and customer 
satisfaction


8







BART – Why Not Commute on BART?


35%


29%


25%


17%


17%


14%


13%


13%


12%


8%


7%


5%


13%


BART stations are too far from my home


BART trains are too crowded


BART takes too long


BART is too expensive


BART stations are too far from my work


Too hard to find parking at BART


BART is too dirty


Concern about homelessness on BART


Concern about crime on BART


BART service delays


BART service is not frequent enough


BART doesn't run early or late enough


Other


Source: BART Bay Area Commuter Survey Dec. 2019
Base: Very or somewhat possible to commute on BART: 146


Q. Why don't you currently ride BART as your usual way of getting to work?   (Select up to three.)


9







10


BART ‐ Why Not Ride BART on Weekends?


BART Marketing & Research Dept.


Source: BART Bay Area Commuter Survey Dec. 2019
Base: Riding less on weekends: 192


36%


30%


28%


26%


23%


15%


15%


14%


12%


9%


8%


5%


3%


4%


Not going to as many events/places near BART on the weekends as I used to


BART service not frequent enough on weekends


BART is too dirty


Concern about crime on BART


Concern about homelessness on BART


Travel time too long using BART


Changed my home or work location


BART service delays


BART fares too expensive


BART weekend track closures


Change in weekend employment


Due to issues on weekdays (crowding, delays),…


Got a car or scooter


Other


Q. What are the main reasons you are riding BART less often on weekends, compared to a year ago? (Select up to three.)


• About 29% of 5‐county commuters say they’re riding BART less on weekends vs a year ago.







Market Segment Assessments


11







12


Peak
⁻ Challenges:


⁻ Crowding
⁻ First/last mile


Opportunities:
Frequent, reliable BART service
Longer Transbay trains (base trains 
at 10 cars April 2020) will provide 
some crowding relief
Relieve Freeway congestion
New forms of access could help 
relieve parking constraints (e.g. 
TriDelta Tri MyRide service)


Note: Reverse commute has lots of capacity (but this 
market is constrained by less freeway congestion and free 
parking at worksites)


Market Information:


CY19 Gross Revenue* ~$314M


CY19 Trips 74M


% Change vs CY18 +0.6%


*Note: gross 
revenue provides 
order of magnitude 
only for each 
segment and does 
not incorporate 
discounts.







13


Mid‐Day


⁻ Challenges:
⁻ Limited BART parking
⁻ Lighter freeway traffic makes 
driving attractive


⁻ Growth of online shopping


Opportunities:
Good service, adequate capacity


Market Information:


CY19 Gross Revenue ~$71M


CY19 Trips 17.2M


% Change vs CY18 ‐1.2%







14


Evening


⁻ Challenges:
⁻ Transbay Tube single tracking 
weeknights (Sunday – Thursday) 
after 8 pm in SF


⁻ Rider safety concerns
⁻ Sports team relocations
⁻ Rapid growth of Uber/Lyft


Opportunities:
Evening focus for police 
presence/ambassadors
Available capacity
Plenty of free BART parking


Market Information:


CY19 Gross Revenue ~$48M


CY19 Trips 11.4M


% Change vs CY18 ‐4.9%







15


Saturday


⁻ Challenges:
⁻ Spring/Summer/Fall weekend track 
closures


⁻ Rapid growth of Uber/Lyft


Opportunities:
Decent service
Plenty of free BART parking
Saturday focus for police 
presence/ambassadors


Market Information:


CY19 Gross Revenue ~$35M


CY19 Trips 8.3M


% Change vs CY18 ‐6.1%







16


Sunday
⁻ Challenges:


⁻ Limited service
⁻ Frequent RR Single Tracking 
in SF


⁻ Spring/Summer/Fall 
weekend track closures


⁻ Rapid growth of Uber/Lyft


Opportunities:
Plenty of free BART parking
Feb 10 service change


Market Information:


CY19 Gross Revenue ~$26M


CY19 Trips 5.8M


% Change vs CY18 ‐7.5%







17


Airport


⁻ Challenges:
⁻ Rapid growth of Uber and Lyft
⁻ BART hours of service
⁻ Premium price, but competitive for 
occasional airport trips


⁻ Many airline and hotel digital channels 
require national coverage


Opportunities:
Good service from both airports to 
downtown SF during most periods
BART signage at airports is improving
Possible Clipper Mobile payment


Market Information:*


CY19 Gross Revenue ~$44M


CY19 Trips 4.9M


% Change vs CY18 ‐4.2%
*Notes:
• Includes entries and exits at SFO and OAK. 
• Net revenue is significantly less than the gross 


revenue for this segment due to additional special 
discount programs at the two airports.







18


Ideas To Incentivize Weekend Ridership
Goal:  Attract new riders, spur more use among existing riders, and thank 
riders for their patience. 


Idea A: Discount weekend Clipper fares


Idea B: Weekend flat fare round trip via mobile ticketing


Idea C: Open faregates 8 am ‐ noon on selected Saturdays or Sundays


Idea D: Increase distribution of free weekend promotional tickets


Ideas Evaluated for:


• Technical feasibility


• Time to implement


• Financial impact


• Effectiveness







19


Options To Incentivize Ridership


1. Double the distribution of weekend promotional tickets
oThis is the most technologically viable path in the short term.


oRecent data on distribution of one‐way weekend promotional tickets to 
weekday commuters shows that this reduces revenue, but only $.15 on the 
dollar due to additional paid rides that are generated.


oWould require $600K increase in the promotional ticket budget.


o Increase in Marketing distribution budget: $50,000


o Increase in Treasury requirements to encode tickets:  $30,000







20


Options To Incentivize Ridership


2. Fleet of the Future Family Saturday
oRun extra FOF trains


oKids ride free 9 am – 4 pm when accompanied by an adult


oPromote download of the official BART app to find FOF trains to board


oFree prizes for both kids and adults while supplies last


oHave ambassadors on board to call attention to improved safety


oChance to win additional prizes if signup for BARTable email newsletter


oRevenue impact:  minimal


oWould require $400K budget for giveaways and advertising for the event







21


Options To Incentivize Ridership
3. Obtain sponsors to expand free field trips.


oStaff is finalizing MOU with non‐profit organization to receive tax deductible 
donations


oBay Area teachers often lack the resources to fund field trips to enrich the education 
they provide to Bay Area children. As such, many children, especially those from 
lower income communities, are not able to learn about Bay Area culture, history, 
outdoor spaces and science.


oAt the same time, BART has extra capacity to carry riders during school hours. 


"This program was so fantastic. It made an otherwise 
impossible field trip possible for our students‐many of whom 
have never been on BART and some of whom have never 
been to San Francisco at all!“ ‐ San Leandro Unified teacher.


“We lost our Title 1 funding this year, but still have many 
students who cannot pay for trips!This program allowed us 
to come [on this trip], many students saw San Francisco for 
the first time!”‐ Berkeley Arts Magnet teacher.







22


Longer Term Options To Incentivize Ridership


• C2 Promotional fares


• C2 Accumulator pass


• App‐based rewards


40% off
Ride BART to the A’s
Exit at Coliseum Station, April 18th or 19th 11 am – 2 pm 


30% discount
Ride BART to Oakland Art Murmur First Friday
Exit at 12th or 19th Oakland, May 18th 5‐9 PM


Half price
Ride BART to the 2020 MLK celebration
Exit at Powell Street Jan 20, 11 am and 2 pm


Half price
Ride BART to the SF Chinese New Years parade 
Exit at Civic Center Station, February 8, 3 – 7 pm







23


8 Additional Ridership Efforts for FY21
1. Continue to grow BARTable followers, subscribers, and engagement.  Expand 


content to encourage people to get off their couch and enjoy the Bay Area.  
Add new BARTable “outdoors” section.  Continue robust marketing to 
conference organizers.


2. Promote SFO Priority Lane pilot program.


3. Possible extension of the Airport Group Discount App.


4. Look for opportunities to expand the Higher Education Discount Program 
(funded by colleges).


5. Participate in national and regional promotions e.g. Get On Board Day, Bike To 
Work Day.


6. Promote opening of new stations in Santa Clara County.


7. Promote Means‐based discount program.


8. Distribute kids ride free weekend promotional tickets at fairs and festivals







BART Strategic Action Plan on 
Homelessness Framework


24







25


Strategic Action Plan


• Result of efforts led by the District over the 
past 6 years


• Aims to strategically expand our vision for the 
next 5 years and how to make it happen.


• Focuses on the following five key areas:
• Coordination & Partnerships
• Data Collection & Analysis
• Education & Awareness
• Customer Experience
• Funding Strategies & Resource Development







26


Purpose


• Capture all efforts in one strategic 
document & identify additional efforts 
need to make an impact


• Communicate BART’s vision, goals, 
strategies and action items to our 
customers, partners and stakeholders


• Highlight BART’s commitment to 
addressing homelessness in our system


• Advocate for resources & partnerships.  
BART is not equipped to handle this crisis, 
so if we’re being asked to do more, we 
must have federal, state, regional and 
local support. 







27


Coordination & Partnerships
• Work closely with cities and counties where BART serves to address 
homelessness with an integrated and collaborative approach:


• Monthly Multi‐Disciplinary Forensic Team Meetings
• Encampment Management
• Crisis Intervention Training
• Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion
• Partnership with The Salvation Army Red Kettle Campaign


|27







28


Data Collection & Analysis
• Conduct comprehensive surveys of customers & employees, solicit feedback 


on their experiences and observations of homelessness in the system.
• Collect, review and analyze data from homeless outreach teams, Pit Stops 


restrooms, entrances, elevators, station and trains.
• BART will continue with successful initiatives, modify those that need some 


adjustments and/or recommend pilots to try new things.







29


Education & Awareness
Educate customers and BART staff on the issues of 
homelessness:
• Homeless have civil rights protection and cannot 


be kicked out due to their presence, smells and 
behavior.  However, if they have violated our Code 
of Conduct, they are escorted off our premises.


• BART cannot force homeless individuals to seek 
help, services and treatment.


• Encourage customers to report safety threats and 
infractions on BART App


• Staff training on how to handle the homeless in 
the system.







30


Customer Experience
• Tailored strategies for 
different parts of the 
system.  Focus on 
safety & security 
(presence in the 
system) & cleanliness


• Major Programs
‐ Safety & Security
‐ Fare Evasion
‐ Homelessness
‐ Cleanliness







31


Quality of Life ‐ Homelessness


Funding to Address Homelessness
• State Actions to Address Homelessness
• Governor’s E.O. on Homelessness 
• Provides state‐owned land and assets to augment local shelter capacity
• Creates a multi‐agency strike team to assist local governments, including transit agencies,                                     


in moving individuals into shelters and connecting them to services


• Governor’s Proposed 2020‐21 Budget 
• Includes $750 million one‐time General Funds to establish the California Access to Housing and Services Fund
• Fund will create structure for developing affordable housing units, supplementing and augmenting rental subsidies, and stabilizing 


board and care homes. 
• BART is not eligible for state homelessness funding; Governor directing counties to work with transit agencies. 


Counties Funding Key Sources 


Alameda County $306M Whole Person Care, Mental Health Services Act, AB109, State & County General Fund


Contra Costa County $348M Community Development Block Grant; Emergency Solutions Grant, Home Investment 
Partnerships, Federal, State, and General Fund.


San Francisco County $513M Community Development Block Grant, Emergency Solutions Grant, Home Investment 
Partnership,; General Fund, Sales Taxes.


San Mateo County $332M Community Development Block Grant, Emergency Solutions Grant, Home Investment 
Partnerships, Federal, State, and General Fund.


Total $1.50B







32


Next Steps


• Finalize plan in Summer 2020.  
• Refresh every 6 months.


•What more can we do together?
• Step up coordination & partnership 


with counties and cities beyond 
current program


• Continue seeking grants 
opportunities


• Continue engaging the state on 
funding eligibility


• Engage private sector







33








Operations Update
BART Board 2020 Workshop







Operations: Fleet Status
FOTF Project & Legacy Fleet Decommissioning
BART Board 2020 Workshop







2


Fleet of the Future Car Production
Car Shell Assembly - Sahagun, Mexico


• Car 210 Being Produced


• Current rate = 15 Cars Per Month







3


Fleet of the Future Car Production
• Final Assembly Transitioning to 


Pittsburg, CA
– Currently Underway
– Full Transition expected by the 


end of 2020







4


1st BART Fleet of the 
Future Car Built in 


California!







5


Reliability Improvement Efforts


• Technical issues identified through operational & maintenance 
experience are documented and tracked through a 
collaborative effort to identify root cause and remedial action.


• Typically results in special inspection, repair and/or 
modifications.  Implementation can be a significant strain on 
resources with costs for all parts and labor usually covered by 
the manufacturer’s warranty.


• Major upgrades implemented in production at car 166.  
• Cars 1-165 will not operate with cars 166 and above until they 


have been retrofitted to the new configuration
• 50% spare ratio required to meet service requirements and 


enable modification and retrofit work. Spare ratio will be 
reduced as reliability improvements are realized.







6


Reliability Work Execution


Global:
- Performed at all BART 


facilities
- BART personnel with 


vendor support as 
needed (and vice-versa)


- Typically less than 1 
shift to complete


- May or may not require 
shop space


- 3 Car impact to 
availability


- Current Open mods to 
be completed by March







7


Reliability Work Execution


Hayward Shop Only :
- Performed in newly 


refurbished Hayward 
Shop 


- Combination of BART 
& Bombardier labor


- 1 or more shifts to 
complete


- Requires dedicated 
shop space


- 2 Car impact to 
availability


- Current Scope to be 
completed by May







8


Reliability Work Execution


Pittsburg:
- Performed in 


Bombardier Plant
- Resourced by 


Bombardier
- Duration not yet 


defined (expected to 
take at least 1 week)


- Requires dedicated 
space and support 


- 15 car impact to 
availability


- May take over 1 year to 
complete 165 cars







9


Legacy Fleet Decommissioning
10 Cars Fully Decommissioned


• Parts harvested to enable 
continued operation of obsolete 
equipment


• Scrap value received for car shell 
and remaining parts







10


Legacy Fleet Retirement – Next Steps


• New Decommissioning Manager expected this month


• Public outreach through 2020 (collect input/requests)


• Complete Pilot Decommissioning (Up to 15 cars)


• Present pilot project lessons learned 


• Staff to recommend legacy fleet retirement plan and associated costs - # 


of cars to museums, # of cars to Fire Departments, etc.


• Decommissioning to commence in Summer 2021







11


Contingency Fleet


• Least reliable C cars are being set aside initially 


• A/B cars to be added based on condition & performance


• Allows vital resources to be repurposed for new fleet 


reliability improvements


• Special maintenance program established to ensure 


readiness if needed


• Retire as FOTF attains state of full readiness







Operations: Fleet & Service Plan
BART Board 2020 Workshop







13


Service Progress


Newhall
Yard 


Hayward 
yard East


Growing and Modernizing the Fleet
• Accepted 139 new cars
• Decommissioned 10 legacy cars
• Retired 12 legacy cars
• Fleet size totaled 796 cars as of February 4th


Service Enhancements
• 9 Fleet of the Future trains in regular service:


– 2 trains each on Yellow, Green, Blue & Red 
lines


– 1 train on the Orange line
• Lengthened legacy car trains on Orange, Red, 


Blue, Green & Yellow lines
– Orange: 2 trains from 6 to 8 cars
– Red: 1 train from 9 to10 cars
– Blue: 2 trains from 9 to10 cars
– Green:  All base trains at 10 cars
– Yellow:  All base trains at 10 cars







14


Fleet Management Strategies
Fleet of the Future (D- and E-cars)


• Achieve consistent car acceptance rate
• Improve service reliability rate
• Manage pre- and post-mod fleets 


- Initiate Mod production lines, with up to 20 cars 
out of service


- Manage incompatibilities of mod sub-fleets







15


Fleet Management Strategies
Legacy Fleet (A-, B- and C-cars)
• Attain stable car reliability without 


overinvesting 
• Retire least reliable cars and those with 


major defects







16


Fleet Management Strategies
Overall Service Priorities
1. Lengthen Trans-Bay base trains to 10 cars 


(April 2020)
2. Ensure car availability for Berryessa


opening
3. Re-establish Ready Reserve trains to 


protect system reliability
4. Lengthen Trans-Bay peak trains


Newhall
Yard 


Hayward 
yard East







17


Service Priorities as the Fleet Grows


100


200


300


2020 2021


400


500


Fill Pipeline / Stabilize
• Lengthen base Trans-Bay trains (Apr 2020)
• Launch Berryessa Service
• Move B/C-Cars to Contingent Status pending retirement
• Add 1 Ready Reserve train
• Attain 20% spare ratio


≈300


≈350


400+


Consistent, Reliable Service
• Add peak train
• Steady state retirement


Grow Fleet
• Lengthen peak Trans-Bay 


trains
• Lengthen 200 (Orange) 


trains


AC
CE


PT
ED


 N
EW


 C
AR


S 
FO


R 
RE


VE
N


U
E 


SE
RV


IC
E


1


2


3







18


Berryessa Extension Service Plan


• Two-route service 
• No change to headways
• Service plan requires 58 cars


Newhall 
Yard 


Hayward 
yard East







Operations: System Rebuilding & Service 
Impacts Update
BART Board 2020 Workshop







20


Agenda


• Magnitude of Effort 


• Forward Looking


• Internal vs External Discussion


• Major Projects Scheduled Over Next Two Years







21


Active RR Projects in Aug 2019 - Feb 2020







22


34.5 kV Cable Replacement M-Line


Scope: 


 Perform all work to replace 34.5 kV Feeder
Cable Sections along the M1 and M2 Tracks
between the MVS Switching Station and
MBP, MGP, MTF, MSS, MPS & MTW Traction
Power Substations.


 Demolish, remove, and dispose of existing
cable system. Furnish, install, test and
commission new 34.5kV cables.


 Install new fiber optic cable backbone system
along the M1 and M2 tracks between train
control rooms from Balboa Park to the MTW
vent structure.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 5.5 years


Bid 
Amount:


 $82M


Award 
Date:


 August 2018


Impact to 
Service:


 26 Single Tracking Sundays per year







23


TP-10 Substation Replacements


Scope: 


 Perform all work to install eight (8) District
Substations(CWC, MDC, KOW, MBP, KWS,
MPS, KMA & MTS) with the options of two
additional Substations (MVS & MSS) with
new and completely functioning traction
power equipment at each of the TPF sites.


 Options to furnish and install Reversible
Controlled Rectifiers at CWC and KMA.


 Install 14 ETTS (Emergency Transfer and Trip
Stations) equipment, raceways, and
modification to existing DC Switchgear
controls in the TPF and the TCR.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 5 years


Bid 
Amount:


 $130M ( Engineering estimate)


Estimated 
Award 
Date:


 Spring 2021


Impact to 
Service


 None/ Off-Mainline Work







24


Rail Replacement (Rail Relay)


Scope: 


 Replace 90 miles of worn running rail in Legacy
System.


 This project will be performed in conjunction with
the Direct Fixation Pads Project by BART forces.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 10 Years


Estimated 
Amount:


 $80,500,000


Award 
Date:


 BART Internal Forces


Impact to 
Service:


 None/ Blanket Work


Rail Relay







25


DF pads


Direct Fixation (DF) Pads


Scope: 


 Replace Direct Fixation Pads that have reached the
end of their lifecycle on A, C, M, and R lines with
new DF pads.


 Goal is to replace 20,000 DF Pads per year with a
dedicated crew. Currently replacement rates are
10,000 per year.


 This project will be performed in conjunction with
the Rail Wear Replacement Project and as directed
by track inspectors in locations where needed.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 10 Years


Estimated 
Amount:


 $16,500,000


Award 
Date:


 BART Internal Forces


Impact to 
Service:


 None/ Coordinated with Other Shutdowns







26


Production Rail Profiling Services


Scope: 


 Provide production rail profiling services to
optimize the rail head profile improving the
wheel/rail interaction and removing
irregularities from worn rails on the District’s
main line tracks in Contra Costa, San Francisco,
and Alameda Counties.


 214 Track miles (2 Phases for 428 miles of Rail re-
profiling)


Estimated 
Duration: 


 One 1 year, with the option to extend the
Agreement for up to two (2) additional one-
year periods for a maximum duration of three
(3) years.


Bid  
Amount:


 $12,636,749.00


Award 
Date:


 September 2019


Impact to 
Service:


 None/ Blanket Work


Rail Grinder







27


Orinda Interlocking Renewal Project


Scope: 


 Perform all work to rebuild critical District
Infrastructure of Track Interlocking at Orinda


 Includes mobilization and traffic control,
demolition and subdrainage, trackwork and
special trackwork, 200ft of standby track, 2
crossovers, traction power and train control,
SPSC cabinet, new undertrack conduit and
2500 cable run to Train Control Room.


 Prepare and develop traffic control plans as
specified and required by BART and
authorities having jurisdiction of the work
and service area(s).


Estimated 
Duration: 


 1.5 years


Bid  
Amount:


 $9.87M


Award 
Date:


 July 2019


Impact to 
Service:


 5 Weekend Shutdowns







28


Restraining Rail Replacement


Scope: 


 Remove and replace 1.66 miles of vertical
restraining rail and fastener assemblies that hold
the restraining rail in place on nine tight curves
nearing the end of their design life.


 Restraining Rail Replacement project began in
2016. The following curves have been completed:
C-104, C-204, CX-04, M-203, MX-03, Y- 304, Y-404.


 Curves C-101 and C-201 are scheduled to be
completed by May 2020.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 3 Years


Estimated 
Amount:


 $6,000,000


Award 
Date:


 BART Internal Forces


Impact to 
Service:


 None/ Blanket Work







29


Richmond Yard Track Rehabilitation Project


Scope: 


 Replace the existing 90RA rail with 119RE rail,
replace 35 existing turnouts, add one new turnout
and a new 1000’ track in order to increase storage
capacity for new FOTF cars.


 The extension of all tracks require a purchase of a
1.5 acres strip of land parcel from BNSF.


 The Richmond Yard Track Rehabilitation Project
will standardize all rail and provide a longer
service life and improved safety for the next 50
years.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 3 Years


Estimated 
Amount:


 $29,700,000


Award 
Date:


 BART Internal Forces


Impact to 
Service:


 None/ Off-Mainline Work


ORY







30


Off-Track Flash Butt Welding at ORY


Scope: 


 Fabricate continuous welded rail (CWR) strings,
from 40-foot sections of rail, using electric flash
butt welding method at Richmond Yard.


 CWR stings will be installed in Richmond Yard to
replace the 90RE rails with the new , continuously
welded, 119RE rails.


 Approximately 44,000 feet of new rails - in 400-
foot rail strings - will be installed in Richmond
Yard.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 1.5 Years


Estimated 
Amount:


 $11,000,000


Estimated 
Award 
Date:


 May 2021


Impact to 
Service:


 None/ Blanket Work
Electric Flash 
Butt Welding







31


Frog Capital Maintenance Project


Scope: 


 The old frog profiles were designed for the old
cylindrical wheel profile. FOTF wheel profiles has
caused the District to re-profile the existing frog
shape to help reduce vertical impact loading and
deterioration of the frog point and tread surface
area.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 5.5 Years


Estimated 
Amount:


 $4,600,000


Award 
Date:


 BART Internal Forces


Impact to 
Service:


 None/ Blanket Work


Conformal Frog Welding







32


Safety Barriers Replacement Phase 3


Scope: 


 Perform all operations to construct fences gates and
other permanent District approved physical barriers
for the assets and facilities system wide.
Project Site Locations:
 MW-12 - MP 14.4 to 14.9, Walnut Creek, CA
 Jones Rd - MP 16.7 to MP16.8, Walnut Creek 


CA
 MW-14 - L Line MP 11.0, San Leandro CA
 MW-15 - Union City
 MW-17 - C Line MP 18.5, Concord CA
 MW-09 - C Line MP 4.6, Oakland, CA
 CHB, at 5th Ave and East 7th St, Oakland, CA


 Additional location maybe included at the discretion
of the District subject to available funding.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 1.5 years


Bid Amount:  $890,000.00


Award Date:  July 2019


Impact to 
Service


 None/ Off-Mainline Work







33


Coverboard Enhancement Projects


Scope: 


 Perform all work to move and replace
wayside coverboards primarily on the L-Line
and a portion of the A-Line.


 Work to be performed includes furnishing
and installation of all coverboard brackets
within the limits of work as well as
coverboard mounting hardware (plastic pins,
aluminum collars, stainless cotter pins) as
well as additional support bracket assemblies
where existing support intervals are six feet
or greater.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 2.5 years


Bid 
Amount:


 $7.2M


Award 
Date:


 October 2018


Impact to 
Service:


 Single Tracking During Non-Peak Hours







34


A65/A75 (Hayward) Interlocking Renewal  


Scope: 


 Perform all work to rebuild critical
District Infrastructure of Track
Interlocking near Hayward and South
Hayward Stations


 Includes mobilization, demolition,
renewal of trackwork and special
trackwork including 3 crossovers and 2
mainline turnouts accessing the
Hayward Maintenance Complex. Also
inclusive of traction power and train
control renewal in the limits of work
and installation of new SPSC cabinet
and control wiring (Enabling works) in
anticipation of CBTC.


Estimated 
Duration: 


 2 years


Bid 
Amount:


 $16.9M


Award 
Date:


 Jan 2020


Impact to 
Service:


 10 Weekend Shut Downs







35


Questions/Comments?







Thank You!





		Operations Update

		Operations: Fleet Status

		Fleet of the Future Car Production�Car Shell Assembly - Sahagun, Mexico�

		Fleet of the Future Car Production�

		Slide Number 5

		Reliability Improvement Efforts�

		Reliability Work Execution�

		Reliability Work Execution�

		Reliability Work Execution�

		Legacy Fleet Decommissioning�

		Legacy Fleet Retirement – Next Steps�

		Contingency Fleet�

		Operations: Fleet & Service Plan

		Service Progress��

		Fleet Management Strategies�Fleet of the Future (D- and E-cars)�

		Fleet Management Strategies�Legacy Fleet (A-, B- and C-cars)�

		Fleet Management Strategies�Overall Service Priorities�

		Slide Number 18

		Berryessa Extension Service Plan�

		Operations: System Rebuilding & Service Impacts Update

		Agenda

		Active RR Projects in Aug 2019 - Feb 2020

		34.5 kV Cable Replacement M-Line

		TP-10 Substation Replacements

		Rail Replacement (Rail Relay)

		Direct Fixation (DF) Pads

		Production Rail Profiling Services

		Orinda Interlocking Renewal Project

		Restraining Rail Replacement

		Richmond Yard Track Rehabilitation Project

		Off-Track Flash Butt Welding at ORY

		Frog Capital Maintenance Project

		Safety Barriers Replacement Phase 3

		Coverboard Enhancement Projects

		A65/A75 (Hayward) Interlocking Renewal  

		Questions/Comments?

		Thank You!






BART Parking Program
Parking Modernization and Policy Update 
BART Board 2020 Workshop


Ph
ot
o:
 F
lic
kr
/A
nd


y 
Ar
th
ur







1


Parking User Experience
Parking payment is difficult and confusing 


New mobile app offers one stop shop, on the spot 
payment, and instant confirmation







2







3


Carpool app usage on the rise  
Transactions per month at Antioch, Dublin, Orinda and Warm Springs Stations


Carpool app offers access to prime permit areas and 
improves program compliance 


0


500


1000


1500


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


4500


5000


June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan







4


We are working to obtain license plate cameras to 
improve parking compliance and safety 


Parking User Experience
Parking scofflaws take up valuable space  







5


Fill time is before 8 AM at 9 stations


40,000 names on the monthly permit waitlist 


All but two stations 95% full 


Parking User Experience
Finding a parking space requires waking up early 







6


How market based pricing supports the 2016 
Station Access Policy goals  


Goal Market based parking pricing   
Better experience Ensures some parking availability most 


of the time


Productive and 
efficient


Spreads demand across stations and 
time to maximize ridership 


Healthier/greener
Encourages biking, walking and taking 
transit 







7


Even at auto‐dependent stations, more than 20 percent of 
people live within less than two miles 


3%


4%


3%


2%


1%


26%


22%


14%


9%


6%


25%


34%


37%


23%


15%


12%


16%


20%


18%


12%


34%


24%


27%


47%


66%


Urban


Urban with parking


Balanced intermodal


Intermodal ‐ auto reliant


Auto dependent


Drive and park by distance by station typology (home based trips 2015)


0‐.49 miles 0.5‐.99 miles 1‐1.99 miles 2‐2.99 miles 3+ miles







8


Jack


• Lives two miles away
• Prefers to get into work early 
• Partner drives to work
• Always finds a spot at 7:00 AM 


Jill


• Lives six miles away 
• Has to take kids to childcare 
• Can’t find a spot at 8:30 AM
• Drives all the way to work and 
pays $25 a day to park   







9


Major BART Access Investment Programs  


Measure RR Access 
Program  ‐ $135 M 


Connecting Bus 
Subsidy


$16 M/year


Paratransit Services
$15M/year + 1,000 ADA 


spaces







10


Policy Proposals 


For Discussion Today 
1. Proposed rate adjustment process
2. Price ranges (constrained or unconstrained)  


Additional Topics 
1. Discounts during low demand periods 
2. Adjust parking pricing hours 
3. Eliminate carpool paper permits 
4. Mobile app wallet 







11


Proposed Rate Adjustment Process  


Review every 6 months  


Evaluate performance criteria by product 
Daily Fee Single Day Monthly
Availability          Availability Availability
Fill time                % Sold Waitlist


Adjust rates up or down 
Up to 50% one time adjustment, 10‐33% thereafter







12


Illustrative Pricing Scenarios (Hypothetical) 


Hypothetical Price Range Scenarios
Today Constrained Unconstrained


Daily Fee  $2‐3 $2‐$6


Market based
Permit 
Single day $4‐$6 $2‐$10  
Monthly  $84‐$105 $84‐$180   







13


Illustration ‐ Constrained Scenario 3‐5 years from now  


• Price never reaches cap
• Fill time is late
• Finding parking is easy 


• Price caps out at $6
• Fill time remains early
• Hard to find parking


Low & Medium Demand Stations High Demand Station







14


Illustrative Pricing Scenarios (Hypothetical) 


Hypothetical Price Range Scenarios
Today Constrained Unconstrained


Daily Fee  $2‐3 $2‐$6


Market based
Permit 
Single day $4‐$6 $2‐$10  
Monthly  $84‐$105 $84‐$180   


Incremental 
annual revenue* 


Flat  $10‐15m $12‐$17m


*Range of incremental additional annual revenue per year after the 3rd year of implementation  







15


Discussion / Feedback








Transit‐Oriented Development 
BART Board 2020 Workshop


Rendering of Lake Merritt TOD
Source: Strada, EBALDC







1


Transit‐Oriented Development:
Discussion Objectives


• Update on: 
• AB 2923 implementation progress 


and engagement plan 
• AB 2923 Guidance Document
• 10‐Year TOD Work Plan 


• Discuss future TOD financial Return 
expectations for affordable housing







2


AB 2923 Outreach to Date
• April/May 2019: 22 meetings with 


affected jurisdictions
• Jan & Jun 2019: BART Board
• July 2019: stakeholder work session w/ 


50+ attendees
• BART Title VI/LEP Committees
• 5 City Council meetings
• Mayors conferences
• Email updates to 2,000‐person 


stakeholder list
• SPUR Urban Infrastructure Council 


Presentation 
• EBHO Regional Policy Committee 
• Ongoing work with 3 Case Study 


jurisdictions
• 2 webinars
• www.bart.gov/AB2923


AB 2923 
Outreach 


Public


Local 
Elected 


Officials & 
Staff


Regional 
Advocates


BART Board 
& 


Committees


Developers


Community 
Groups







3


AB 2923 Upcoming Deliverables


Guidance Document: Responds to questions raised in 
outreach on law. Limited to areas covered in language of 
bill.
10‐Year Work Plan: Defines when and where BART plans 
to advance TOD in law timeline
Other Upcoming Deliverables (required by law): 


• Parking replacement policy
• Transportation demand management strategy
• Anti‐displacement strategy in partnership with local 
jurisdictions 


• Outreach to Communities of Concern
• Biannual report to CA Housing & Community Development 
Department







4


AB 2923 Upcoming Deliverables: 
Relationship of 10‐Year Work Plan and Guidance Document


Guidance Document 10‐Year Work Plan


Scope AB2923‐Affected 
Properties Only


All developable BART 
property 


Primary Audience Local Jurisdictions
All stakeholders with 
interest in BART’s TOD 


program


Intent
Clarify parts of AB2923 
language, especially 
related to zoning


Articulate BART’s 
intentions related to 


development


Reach


Only clarifies what is in 
law. Jurisdictions still 
have leeway with how 
they intend to conform


Specific direction from 
BART on its expectations 
around development







5


AB 2923 Upcoming Outreach 


www.bart.gov/AB2923
Stakeholder Workshop: Friday Feb 21


Local jurisdiction staff, regional stakeholders, housing 
advocates, community‐based organizations


Webinars: 1st Week in March
Email sent to 1,600+ subscribers of TOD email list


Meetings w/Communities of Concern
Planning for Late February‐ April 2020







AB 2923 
Guidance Document







7


AB 2923 Guidance Document


• Clarifies grey areas of the law
• Top 3 Questions:


1. What does the allowable 
building height and floor area 
ratio mean (e.g. is it a minimum 
limit)?


2. How will BART determine if 
local zoning conforms with law?


3. How will BART patron parking 
be incorporated?


• Guidance Document outline
Available for public comment until 
March 16







8


AB 2923 Background


Setting initial standards
• Per June 2019 Board discussion, 2017 TOD Guidelines will 
become TOD Zoning Standards on July 1, 2020


Local jurisdiction rezoning
• Local jurisdiction rezones by June 30, 2022 or zoning 
defaults to TOD Zoning Standards


• BART to determine conformance with Zoning Standards


Until 2029 when bill sunsets
• BART Board can adopt TOD Zoning Standards any time 
(with CEQA documentation)
• Local jurisdiction has 2 years to rezone from that point







9


2017 TOD Guidelines (Basis for Zoning Standards)







10


AB 2923 Guidance: Case Studies
(Hayward, North Berkeley, Pittsburg Center)


Consider: What BART owns, what is developable







11


AB 2923 Guidance: Case Studies
(Hayward, North Berkeley, Pittsburg Center)


Consider: What has the City zoned for today?







12


AB 2923 Guidance: Case Studies
(Hayward, North Berkeley, Pittsburg Center)


Consider: does zoning conform? What needs to change?







13


AB 2923 Guidance: Case Studies
Early Findings


• Density, Height, Floor‐Area‐Ratio (FAR) do not often line up well
(More density is needed to achieve heights, more height is needed 
to achieve FAR)


• On larger properties, achieving required Floor‐Area‐Ratio 
calculation in AB 2923 is nearly impossible within height limits


• Limited room for other design regulations (e.g. shadow planes, 
open space requirements)


• BART will need to make a clear commitment to ensuring high 
quality design in actual development projects







10‐Year Work Plan for 
Transit‐Oriented 
Development







15


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented 
Development
Local Interest in Development
of BART Land


Based on interviews with staff from 22 local jurisdictions, 
April/May 2019







16


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Work Plan Phases


1. Performance Evaluation using BART’s 2016 Board‐
adopted performance targets


2. Clarify BART’s development opportunities
3. Prioritize sites for new TOD projects (e.g. RFP/Q) using 


3 criteria
4. Define next steps for short term priorities


Dynamic: Update every 2‐4 years







17


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 1: Performance Evaluation







18


10
‐Y
ea
r W


or
k 
Pl
an


 fo
r T
ra
ns
it‐
O
rie


nt
ed


 D
ev
el
op


m
en


t
Ph


as
e 
1:
 P
er
fo
rm


an
ce
 E
va
lu
at
io
n


Project (Year completed) Total Units
Affordable 


Units
% 


Affordable 
Office 
(SF)


Retail 
(SF)


Hotel 
(Rooms)


Castro Valley (1993) 96 96 100%
Fruitvale Phase I (2004) 47 10 21% 27,000 37,000
Pleasant Hill Phase I (2008) 422 84 20% 35,590
Hayward (1998) 170 0 0%
Ashby (2011) 0 0 0% 80,000
Richmond Phase I (2004) 132 66 50% 9,000
MacArthur Ph I & II (2016 & 2019) 475 90 19% 33,000
San Leandro  (2017 & 2019) 200 200 100% 5,000 1,000
West Dublin (2013) 309 0 0%
East Dublin (2008) 240 0 0%
South Hayward Ph I (2017) 354 152 43%
West Pleasanton (2019) 0 0 0% 410,000


Coliseum (2019) 110 55 50%
2555 753 29% 522,000 115,590


MacArthur Ph III (began 2018) 787 56 7% 13,000
Walnut Creek (began 2017) 596 0 0%
Pleasant Hill Block C (began 2018) 200 0 0%
Fruitvale Phase IIA (began 2018) 94 92 98%


1677 148 9% 0 13,000
Millbrae (Approved) 400 100 25% 150,000 45,000 164
Pleasant Hill Block D (Approved) ~290,000
Fruitvale Phase IIB (Approved) 181 179 99% 6,000
Balboa Park (In Negotiation) 131 131 100% 3,000
West Oakland (In Negotiation) ~750 ~240 ~32% ~380,000 ~50,000
Lake Merritt (In Negotiation) ~500 ~200 ~44% ~500,000
North Concord (Solicitation in 2019) ~360 ~90 ~25% ~800,000
GRAND TOTAL ‐ ALL PHASES 5673 1841 32% 2,642,000 232,590 164


Co
m
pl
et
ed


TOTAL COMPLETED


TOTAL UNDER CONSTRUCTION


U
nd


er
 


Co
ns
tr
uc


tio
n


Pl
an


ne
d







19


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 1: Performance Evaluation


Current BART TOD Program Progress Toward 2025 Goal


1 million 
square feet 7,000 units 2,450 units


2.9 m. 
square feet


6,226 units 1,840 units


In N
egotiation


19







20


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 1: Performance Evaluation


Current BART TOD Program Progress Toward 2040 Goal
4.5 million 
square feet 20,000 units 7,000 units


2.9 m. 
square feet


6,226 units
1,840 units


In N
egotiation


20







21


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 1: Performance Evaluation
Housing Units: Pace of Development Since 1990s







22


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 1: Performance Evaluation – Summary of Findings


Office: Current pipeline of projects exceeds 2025 
target, 63% of 2040 target. Should assume some 
losses due to project delivery risk


Overall Residential: 774 units short of 2025 goal. 
Projects initiated in next 2 years could support 2025 
goal


Affordable Housing: Largest 2025 % shortfall, with 
610 new units needed (out of 774 total)







23


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 2: Clarify Development Opportunities


A. Evaluate suitability of BART property for development
B. Remove properties needed for BART operations
C. Articulate BART expectations by station for:


• Parking replacement (based on Access Typology)
• Job‐generating uses
• Affordable housing


D. Evaluate BART staff capacity to initiate new projects







24


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 2: Clarify Development Opportunities


Deep Dive:
Articulate BART 
expectations for job‐
generating uses and 
affordable housing


Excerpt from 2017 TOD 
Guidelines, showing sites 
reserved for employment 
uses in red







25


Prefer 
Housing


Prefer 
Jobs


Flexible 
On Use


May not be subject 
to AB 2923*


*Orinda: BART does not own land but a development would require BART staff time
Daly City: Only a small portion of property is subject to AB2923
Irvington: Application of AB 2923, and BART‐owned land depends on cost of project, 
TBD


Existing Development 
Agreement


Source: Jurisdiction Staff Interviews, 
April/May 2019
No market feasibility screen applies


No developable BART‐
owned land


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 2: Clarify Development Opportunities


25







26


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 3: Prioritize Stations through Screening Process
1. Development Readiness


• Market Feasibility
• Feasibility of Non‐Market Driven Uses (Affordable Housing / Institutional Users)
• Nearby development activity
• Surrounding station access context supports TOD (walkability, eg)


2. Local Support
• Alignment of City/County support with BART’s priorities
• Zoning for desired BART uses / densities
• Recent community engagement demonstrates local support
• Risk of displacement and local anti‐displacement policies


3. Implementation Barriers & Opportunities
• BART infrastructure needs & possible cost/complexity (replacement parking, e.g.)
• Competitiveness for federal, state, regional funding sources
• Availability of local funding to support affordable housing/infrastructure costs
• Other expected funding opportunities (e.g. foundation grants)
• Local experience with innovative financing/implementation measures (e.g. EIFD, 
parking districts)







27


10‐Year Work Plan for Transit‐Oriented Development
Phase 4: Define Next Steps for Short‐Term Priorities
How well do priority TOD sites 
address BART’s TOD goals?
‐ TOD Targets
‐ Ridership (reverse commute)
‐ Revenue?


What more is needed from BART 
to achieve these goals?
‐ Planning/Predevelopment
‐ Station modernization 


priorities
‐ Land value / grants / financial?


El Cerrito Plaza Parking Lot







TOD Implementation 
Deep Dive: 


Funding Affordable 
Housing 







29


Revenue 
from Land 
Value 


Increase 
Non‐Ridership 


Revenue


Provide Community 
Benefits (Beyond 
City Requirements)


Upgrade BART 
Infrastructure 


(Parking Garages, 
Police Facilities, 
Station/Access 
Upgrades)


Ground Lease, 
Participation


Transit‐Oriented Development
Financial Return Background







30


Transit‐Oriented Development
Financial Return Background


 $-


 $1


 $2


 $3


 $4


 $5


 $6


 $7


 $8


20
05


20
06


20
07


20
08


20
09


20
10


20
11


20
12


20
13


20
14


20
15


20
16


20
17


20
18


20
19


20
20


20
21


20
22


20
23


20
24


20
25


20
26


20
27


20
28


20
29


20
30


20
31


20
32


20
33


20
34


20
35


M
illi


on
s


Anticipated Revenue from Existing & Planned TOD Projects


LEASE/SALE FOR CURRENT TOD LEASE/SALE FUTURE TOD


 PARTICIPATION  CURRENT TOD PARTICIPATION FUTURE TOD


~$80 m. to Parking:
MacArthur1
Richmond1
San Leandro1


Fruitvale2
Pleasant Hill2
Walnut Creek2


1Parking replacement as consideration for sale of land to 3rd party
2Lease credit or similar deferred payment to cover cost of parking







31


Transit‐Oriented Development
Financial Return Background


Current TOD Deals only – more revenue from future deals in next 20 years
* Net Present Value from 30 years of revenue
** Based on construction cost







32


Affordable Housing – Typical Funding Gap


Affordable housing gap filled by local funding is ~$135,000 ‐ $200,000 / unit
Availability of funds varies by city and county


55%


7%


28%


$526,452*


11%


$0


$100,000


$200,000


$300,000


$400,000


$500,000


$600,000


Five-County Average


Fu
nd


in
g 


Am
ou


nt
 ($


)


Per Unit Funding Source For a Sample of Affordable Housing Projects
in the Bay Area Region, 2013-2016


OTHER


CITY/COUNTY


REGIONAL


STATE


FEDERAL


*Values in bold represent total development cost per unit. Includes Alameda, Contra Costa, San Francisco, San Mateo and Santa Clara Counties.
Source: Pro formas for 46 affordable housing projects made available by the California Tax Credit Committee, 2013‐2016; Novin Development and Strategic 
Economics, 2017. 


Funding 
Gap







33


Affordable Housing – Typical Land Cost


Excerpt from “Making it Pencil: The Math Behind Housing Development,” David Garcia, Terner Center
http://ternercenter.berkeley.edu/uploads/Making_It_Pencil_The_Math_Behind_Housing_Development.pdf


Land cost is 
~$25,000‐$75,000 


per unit







34


Affordable Housing – Anatomy of a Deal


BART’s past approach to affordable housing deals:
1. Direct ground lease (Castro Valley)
2. Land as consideration or lease credit for parking garages, other 


infrastructure (MacArthur, San Leandro, Fruitvale, Richmond)
3. Land value as in‐kind match to City, County financial 


contributions (Millbrae)


BART’s past approaches do not offer a “standard practice” model







35


Affordable Housing – Other Agency Practices


Los Angeles Metro: up to 30% discount for projects Pros: 
Offers certainty to developers, retains some revenue


• Cons: First project under new policy needed a 42% discount


Sound Transit:  Voter approved state law requires 80% 
land to affordable projects, with at least 80% units 
affordable, to 80% median income or less


• Pros: No ambiguity about the agency’s goal; leveraged outside 
partnerships with funders


• Cons: limited to no revenue to Sound Transit







36


Transit‐Oriented Development: 
Key Discussion Question


What are BART’s financial goals for  
affordable housing, given the barriers to 
delivering on our 35% affordability goal?







37


Transit‐Oriented Development: 
Proposed Framework for Affordable Housing Discount


Fair Market Value 
(No Discount)


30% Discount
Board Authorization 
needed for deeper discount


BART’s Negotiating Terms


Maximum Discount?


De
ep


er
 D
isc


ou
nt
 fo


r D
ee
pe


r 
Af
fo
rd
ab


ili
ty


No discount for market rate development


Significantly exceeds 20% minimum 
affordable housing requirement


Deeper discount only in 
exceptional circumstances


L 
a 
n 
d 
  V


 a
 l 
u 
e








Workforce Development Programs
BART Board 2020 Workshop, February 14, 2020







1


Agenda


• External Workforce Development


• Youth Engagement


• Community Engagement


• Internal Career Development


• Professional Development & Educational Assistance


• Leadership Development







2


BART Workforce Programs: Path of Development


Developing BART’s 
Future Leadership


Learning and 
Development for 


Career GrowthYouth Engagement


Community 
Engagement to 


Launch BART Careers


INTERNALEXTERNAL







3


Youth Engagement: Career Exploration & Exposure


• Take Our Kids to Work Day
• Event for BART employees and their families
• Provides exposure to BART careers
• 300-400 attendees


• BART Career Days
• Facilitating school field trips and tours
• Middle/High School Career Day Spring 2020
• College Career Day Fall 2020


• Supporting Schools and Organizations
• Attending Internship Fairs
• Matching BART professionals with panel and speaking 


engagements at schools and colleges


EXTERNAL







4


Youth Engagement: Internships


• Four Summer Programs
• BART District-Wide Interns
• M&E Engineering Interns
• RS&S Oakland Unified School District Interns
• PD&C Construction Management Interns


• Internship Partners
• Faith Network/Career Bridge
• Lao Family Community Development
• Students Rising Above
• Richmond YEP
• Oakland Unified School District
• Community and 4-Year Colleges


EXTERNAL







5


Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers


• Partnership with Cypress Mandela Training Center in Oakland


• Two cycles of Track Worker and Structures Worker training in 2018 and 2019 
• Cycle One: Five trainees hired as Track Workers and all have since been promoted


• Cycle Two: Eight trainees hired, four as Track Workers and four as Structures Workers


CURRENT FUTURE


EXTERNAL







6


Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers


• Partnership with Rising Sun Center for Opportunity, an Oakland-based 
workforce organization focused on green training, employment, and 
residential efficiency


• Rising Sun administers construction pre-apprenticeship programs including 
an all-women cohort, Women Building the Bay 


• BART is partnering with Women Building the Bay to build a competitive pool 
of candidates for our Electrical Helper classification 


CURRENT FUTURE


EXTERNAL







7


Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers


• Priority Partnership Engagement:  
Ongoing need to fill System Service 
and Utility Worker vacancies


• Recruitment: Partner with custodial 
and hospitality training organizations 
to increase candidate pool


• Status: Currently reviewing 
submitted proposals from 
Community Based Organizations


CURRENT FUTURE
Priority workforce development initiative


EXTERNAL







8


Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers


• Priority Partnership Engagement:  BART Ambassador 
Program and Fare Inspector career ladders will create 
vacancies for the Community Services Officer (CSO) 
classification


• Recruitment: Partner with workforce and family support 
services organizations to build a CSO candidate pipeline


• CSO Pathway Recruitment:
• Cultural competencies 
• Social awareness
• Embedded in the communities we serve


CURRENT FUTURE
Priority workforce development initiative


EXTERNAL







9


• We have cast a wide net throughout the BART Service Area to seek 
partnerships with CBOs focused on underrepresented communities within 
BART, including: 


• Re-entry Population 
• Veterans
• Women in the Trades
• Displaced Workers


Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers


CURRENT FUTURE


EXTERNAL







10


Professional Development & Educational Assistance


• Professional Development & Skill Building Courses as a benefit to all BART 
employees


• Supervisory Leadership training and coaching
• Customized classes targeted to specific department needs
• Educational Assistance Program 


INTERNAL







11


Pilot: Class of 2019 (Sept 2018 – Feb 2019) 
• Partnership with MTI
• Target Audience: Non-Rep, future 


executives
• Competitively selected class of 15
• Metrics of Success:


• Career Progression: 3 promotions in one year 
• Selection into the national APTA Emerging 


Leaders and GFOA Leadership Academy 


Current: Class of 2020 (Sept 2019 – June 2020)
• Continued partnership with MTI
• Competitively selected class of 13


INTERNAL







12


Current Pilot: October 2019 – June 2020


• Partnership with LearniT, a San Francisco based 
training organization 


• Target Audience: Non-Rep, AFSCME, and BPMA 
Mid-Managers


• Competitively selected class of 15


• Content Courses:
• Coaching
• Build BART knowledge through trainings 


and field trips


• Metrics of Success:
• Career Progression
• Selection into external leadership programs


INTERNAL







13


Industry Leadership Development


• American Public Transportation Association (APTA) 
• Leadership APTA 
• Emerging Leaders Program 


• Eno Center for Transportation Leadership Programs 
• Women’s Transportation Seminar (WTS) International Leadership Programs


INTERNAL







QUESTIONS





		Workforce Development Programs

		Agenda

		BART Workforce Programs: Path of Development

		Youth Engagement: Career Exploration & Exposure

		Youth Engagement: Internships

		Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers

		Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers

		Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers

		Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers

		Community Engagement: Pathways to BART Careers

		Professional Development & Educational Assistance

		Slide Number 12

		Slide Number 13

		Industry Leadership Development

		Slide Number 15






New Transbay Rail Crossing Update| 
Regional Funding Measures
BART Board 2020 Workshop


Photo courtesy of City of Richmond 
https://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3121/Richmond-AMTRAK



https://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3121/Richmond-AMTRAK





1


New Transbay Rail Crossing


One Crossing, Two Solutions


• Rail Crossing
• Between San Francisco and 


Oakland
• Transform the Mega-Region
• Leverage Mega-Region’s existing 


and planned transportation assets
• Transform Northern California’s 


rail network
- Connecting People and Places
- Improving Rider Experience
- Maximizing Existing Public Investments
- Unlocking Future Growth Potential
- Promoting Sustainability & Equity


1







2


Economic Powerhouse
• Our 21-county region is 


the most economically 
productive region in the 
country, per capita.


New Transbay Rail Crossing


Northern California Mega-Region


Bay Area Economic Council, 
The Northern California Megaregion







3


• ENABLE one-seat train rides 
between many Northern California 
locations, such as Sacramento and 
San Francisco, Berkeley and Palo 
Alto, and Stockton and San 
Francisco International Airport


• INCREASE regional rail and BART 
capacity, resiliency, and 
redundancy


• CONNECT the megaregion’s many 
disparate rail services and leverage 
current major investments in rail 
infrastructure, including Caltrain 
Modernization, High-Speed Rail, 
and Salesforce Transit Center


New Transbay Rail Crossing


Benefits of the Transformative Project
Transform Northern California’s Mega-Regional Rail Network







4


New Transbay Rail Crossing


Project Advancement Process 
We 
Are 
Here







5


New Transbay Rail Crossing
Alternatives Development Framework


5


FINANCIAL 
VIABILITY


PUBLIC 
BENEFITS


ECONOMIC 
COSTS AND 
BENEFITS


DELIVERABILITY & 
OPERATIONS


• Equity
• Sustainability
• Customer 


Experience
• Land Use 


Opportunities


• Benefit/Cost 
Analysis


• Regional and 
Megaregional 


• Business and 
Employment


• Revenue 
Generation


• Cost Effectiveness
• Funding 


Opportunities
• Financing Options


• Governance
• Project Risks
• Construction and 


Operations
• Network 


Functionality







6


New Transbay Rail Crossing


Draft Problem Statement
Since 1990, the Northern California 
Megaregion has grown by over 3.3 
million people and has added 1.5 
million jobs. This growth is 
anticipated to continue into the 
foreseeable future. 


There are two core issues creating the 
problem: capacity constraints on the 
existing system, and emerging travel 
patterns not currently served by the 
existing system.


Source: Dash Nelson G, Rae A (2016) An Economic Geography of the 
United States: From Commutes to megaregions. 







7


New Transbay Rail Crossing


Draft Goals and Objectives 


Reliable and Convenient 
Rail Network


Livability Economic Growth and 
Global Competitiveness Protected Environment


1. Provide 
transformational and 
critical capacity for a 
growing Megaregion.


2. Prioritize rail 
passenger experience.


3. Create a new 
integrated network for 
efficient, reliable, 
resilient, and 
integrated service.


4. Provide better 
connections 
between 
communities.


5. Advance equity by 
providing rail 
transportation 
options to priority 
populations. 


6. Contribute to safe 
and healthy 
communities.


7. Provide access to 
job opportunities 
for people 
throughout the 
Megaregion.


8. Improve economic 
vitality by 
connecting major  
employment 
centers.


9. Reduce greenhouse 
gas emissions through 
implementation of an 
environmentally 
sustainable, auto-
competitive, and 
integrated rail 
network.


10. Reduce energy 
consumption.







Equity


Developing equity 
framework to:
• underpin overall 


program,
• guide engagement 


and development 
of project 
alternatives. 


Engagement


Working with 
project stakeholders 
to:
• co-create equity 


framework,
• gather input on 


project goals, 
objectives, and 
alternatives.


Alternatives


Developing project 
alternatives and 
evaluating:
• public benefits,
• economic benefits,
• financial viability, 
• deliverability.


New Transbay Rail Crossing


Moving Forward







9


New Transbay Rail Crossing
Engagement


BART & 
CCJPA


Transit / 
Rail 


Partners


Jurisdictions


Technical 
Experts


NGOs/ 
Advocates


Funding 
Agencies


Public / 
CBOs


• Established Project Development 
Team beginning with 10 partner 
agencies to help guide project 
development


• Developing Engagement Action 
Plan to continue guiding 
outreach to elected officials, 
other agencies, jurisdictions, 
media, nonprofits, businesses, 
and the public







10


New Transbay Rail Crossing:
Agreement packages


New Transbay Rail Crossing


Existing and Future Contracting


Agreement/Contract 1:


Agreement/Contract 2:


Agreement/Contract 3:


Agreement/Contract 4:


Future - TBD


Economic Impacts Report


Strategic Advising + 
Program Management


Feasibility Study + 
Community Engagement 
+ Environmental Analysis 


Design Development + 
Design Services During 
Construction


Construction 


Spring, 2019


Summer, 2019


Late 2020 - Early 2021


TBD


Scope Contract Award Date







Regional Funding Measures
BART Board Workshop 2020







FASTER Bay Area


Regional Transportation Funding Measure


FASTER Bay Area Proposal


• In 2020, the Bay Area may have a chance to vote for 
transformative improvements to our public 
transportation system.


• $100 billion regional measure
₋ potentially generated through 1% sales tax
₋ Over 40 years


• FASTER Proponents:
₋ Bay Area Council
₋ Silicon Valley Leadership Group
₋ SPUR







FASTER Bay Area


FASTER Bay Area 


Framework
Four Primary Categories of Funding Dedicated 
to Transit and Policy Change:


1: FASTER Rapid Transit Network Build Out & Operations 


2: Connections to FASTER Rapid Transit Network


3: An Affordable and Seamless Network


4: Employer-funded Congestion Reduction Programs







FASTER Bay Area


FASTER Bay Area 


Mitigation Options


To address regressive nature of sales tax revenue source and 
encourage business participation in the solution, FASTER Bay 
Area is exploring the following options: 


• Low income tax rebate program


• Means based transit discounts


• Traffic Demand Management (TDM): Employer funded and 
executed programs to reduce car commutes and incentivize 
public transit, including for low- and middle-income workers 
and contractors. 







FASTER Bay Area


Participating Transit Agencies
Ten Bay Area transit agencies have now joined forces
to build more seamless connections that are reliable,
efficient, and equitable.







FASTER Bay Area


BART Priorities for FASTER (proposed)
TOP PRIORITIES
FASTER Network


1 New Transbay Rail Crossing $15 B
2 BART Core Capacity+ $2 B
3 Next Generation Faregates $150 M
4 BART Caldecott Tunnel & Earthquake Resiliency $2 B


OTHER PRIORITIES
Connections


1 Active Transportation (Station Access) TBD
Affordable + Seamless Network


1 Means-Based Fares (regional) TBD


2 Fare Integration (regional) TBD







FASTER Bay Area


SB278 (D - Beall) 


• January 27 – Spot bill passed by Senate


• Legislative language currently being drafted


• February to May - Considered in Assembly Committees 
and on the Assembly Floor


• June - Concurrence vote in the Senate


• June - signed by the Governor


• 2/3rd vote in each chamber (urgency clause)


Regional Transportation Funding Measure 


Legislative Next Steps (proposed)







FASTER Bay Area


Regional Housing Measure


• AB 1487 (2019) authorizes MTC/ABAG to seek voter approval to raise 
revenue for affordable housing production (min. 52% of funds); 
housing preservation (min. 15%); and tenant protections (min. 5%)


• Potential Revenue: $10 billion for 9-county Bay Area
• Timing: MTC/ABAG expected to vote in June/July on possible 


November 2020 ballot measure
• Revenue Source: TBD - options include general obligation bond, 


parcel tax, corporate (per employee) head tax, gross receipts tax, 
linkage fee


• Return to Source: At least 80% of revenues would be distributed at 
county level, ~20% at regional level (for most revenue source 
options)





		�New Transbay Rail Crossing Update| Regional Funding Measures

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�One Crossing, Two Solutions

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Northern California Mega-Region

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Benefits of the Transformative Project

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Project Advancement Process 

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Alternatives Development Framework

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Draft Problem Statement

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Draft Goals and Objectives 

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Moving Forward

		�New Transbay Rail Crossing�Engagement

		New Transbay Rail Crossing�Existing and Future Contracting

		Regional Funding Measures

		Regional Transportation Funding Measure�FASTER Bay Area Proposal

		FASTER Bay Area �Framework

		FASTER Bay Area �Mitigation Options

		Participating Transit Agencies

		BART Priorities for FASTER (proposed)

		Slide Number 18

		Regional Housing Measure






BART Brand Update







1


Goals of a New Brand Position


1. Help BART build ridership and public support 
for the next decade (including occasional riders and 
taxpayers)


2. Rally and energize the BART organization







2


1. More unified                    bigger impact


2. Radically simple


3. Credible now


4. Built to last into the future/flexible


5. Reclaim narrative


Criteria for New Brand Position







3


Brand Narrative


The Bay Area has long been 
defined by those who are willing 


to go the extra mile. 







4







5







6







7







8


SOURCE: BART Brand Survey, 2019


The #1 ranked “Motto of the Bay Area”


If it can be imagined, 
it can be created. 







9


The Truth


BART’s tireless efforts to improve itself 
mirror the Bay Area’s own sense of 


self‐betterment.







10


But BART’s brand of innovation is not “disruption.”


It is 4,000 people hard at work, focused on 
constantly improving a sometimes‐taken‐for‐


granted‐but‐utterly‐critical part of what 
moves the Bay Area forward.







11


1. Riding BART, reducing traffic


2. Rebuilding the system


3. Helping the environment


4. Embracing the diversity of the 
Bay Area


“So what’s our message?”


Moving the Bay 
Area forward, 


together







12


Video







13


Let’s Go.


Teens get 50% off on BART.  Let’s go.


The A’s Fanfest is BARTable.  Bring the family.  Let’s go.


Hop on board BART’s Fleet of the Future.  Let’s go.







14


What does the “Let’s go” spirit mean? 


It’s riders encouraging other riders to take BART, relaying 
their positive experiences: convenient, less stressful, going places 
that are important to them like work or school, enjoying a ride on a 
Fleet of the Future train, discovering new BARTable
destinations, riding together, and recognizing the hard work of BART 
employees to improve the system and the Bay Area.  


  It’s employees talking to employees, a rallying cry, not from the 
top down but all of us working together to keep the Bay Area 
moving and to improve the system in ways big and small. 







15


BART’s Brand Voice


Serious, but not stodgy.
Fun and witty, but not silly or sarcastic.


Colloquial, but not flippant.
Values‐driven, but not self‐righteous.
Transparent, but not overpromising.


Welcoming, but not chummy.
Authoritative, but only when necessary.







16


Visual Design







17


What does the brand impact for BART?


Each touch point is an opportunity


employees


apps


uniforms


social 
media


stations


trains


promo  
tickets


website


new 
offices


BARTable


announce‐
ments







18


Bringing the brand to life


Sample videos







19








 
 
 
 
 
 
 


February 13, 2020 
 
Ms. Therese McMillan 
Executive Director 
Bay Area Toll Authority 
Bay Area Metro Center 
375 Beale Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
 
RE:  Bridge Toll Revenue Funding for the Office of the BART Inspector General 
 
Dear Ms. McMillan: 
 
The Office of the BART Inspector General was created by Senate Bill 595 (SB 595) and 
codified in Article 7 of California Public Utilities Code §28840-28845, which became 
effective after voters approved Regional Measure 3 in June 2018. The legislation 
requires the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) to provide $1 million from an allocation of 
bridge toll revenue to fund the Office of the BART Inspector General. BATA may 
increase the funding in the second and subsequent years of operation of the office, to 
the extent funds are requested, justified, and can be accommodated in BATA’s 
budget. 
 
The legislation requires the duties and responsibilities of the BART Inspector General 
to include, but not be limited to: 


(a) To examine the operating practices of the district to identify fraud, waste, and 
opportunities for efficiencies in the administration of programs and 
operations. 


(b) To ensure the BART administration, the board of directors, and the public are 
fully informed of his or her findings and recommendations. 


(c) To identify opportunities to improve the data used to determine project 
resource allocations. 


(d) To conduct, supervise, and coordinate audits and investigations relating to the 
district’s programs and operations, including, but not limited to, toll-funded 
programs. 


(e) To identify best practices in the delivery of capital projects and recommend 
policies to enable the district to adopt these practices when practicable. 


(f) To recommend policies promoting efficiency in the administration of 
programs and operations. 


(g) To review and recommend best practices that the district should follow to 
maintain positive and productive relations with its employees and the 
collective bargaining units representing those employees.  


SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688 
Oakland, CA 94604-2688 
(510) 464-6000 
 


 
2020 
 
 
Lateefah Simon 
PRESIDENT 
 
Mark Foley 
VICE PRESIDENT 
 
Robert Powers 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 
 
 
DIRECTORS 
 
Debora Allen 
1ST DISTRICT 
 
Mark Foley 
2ND DISTRICT 
 
Rebecca Saltzman 
3RD DISTRICT 
 
Robert Raburn, Ph.D. 
4TH DISTRICT 
 
John McPartland 
5TH DISTRICT 
 
Elizabeth Ames 
6TH DISTRICT 
 
Lateefah Simon 
7TH DISTRICT 
 
Janice Li 
8TH DISTRICT 
 
Bevan Dufty 
9TH DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
www.bart.gov 







-2- 


Fulfilling the legislative mandates will require the Office of the BART Inspector General to 
perform a mix of performance audits and investigations. However, it will be difficult to fulfill the 
mandate effectively with only $1 million in annual funding. The salary, benefits, and overhead 
for the Inspector General and an Assistant Inspector General are expected to be approximately 
$750,000 in FY 2021. Hiring a third person for the office would increase that amount over 
$1 million, to approximately $1.052 million in FY 2021, before taking other office expenses into 
account. However, a third person, at a minimum, is needed for the Office of the BART Inspector 
General to effectively fulfill its legislative mandates. 
 
Based on that, the BART Board of Directors respectfully requests the Board of Commissioners of 
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to allocate an additional $200,000 for the Office 
of the BART Inspector General in FY 2021, and that $1.2 million be considered as the base 
allocation going forward, unless that amount is subsequently superseded by a future increase 
based on the OIG’s workload, as provided for in SB 595. We also request that the Board of 
Commissioners consider building an annual inflation factor into the funding agreement 
between BATA and BART for the Office of the BART Inspector General, which has not yet been 
signed. Such an inflation factor should be based on the California Consumer Price Index, which 
is the Index cited in SB 595 for increasing future bridge toll rates, and would ensure that the 
Office of the BART Inspector General can continue to meet its legislatively mandated duties and 
responsibilities in future years. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Lateefah Simon 
President 


Mark Foley 
Vice-President 


Debora Allen 
District 1 


 
 
 
Rebecca Saltzman 
District 3 


 
 
 
Robert Raburn 
District 4 


 
 
 
John McPartland 
District 5 


 
 
 
Liz Ames 
District 6 


 
 
 
Janice Li 
District 8 


 
 
 
Bevan Dufty 
District 9 


 








SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT


MEMORANDUM


TO: Board of Directors


FROM: Michael Jones, Deputy General Manager


SUBJECT: BART Board 2020 Workshop


DATE: February 7,2020


The annual BART Board Workshop will be held on February 13ft and 74n atthe Auditorium in the
Metro Building, 101 8th Street in Oakland. This location is across the street from the Lake Menitt
BART Station. This event offers an opportunity for more extensive conversation among Board
members, and between the Board and staff on the most important topics for the new year.


I wanted to take this opportunity to summarize some of the key topics planned for this year's agenda.


There will be a focus on BART's financial outlook, improving the Customer Experience, including
BART Police Department's Vision for Safety, an Operation Update and possible strategies to Rebuild
Ridership. The agenda also includes a report on the State of the Region, Defining World Class Transit,
an update on Transit-Oriented Development Program, a Parking Program Update, as well
presentations on the New Transbay Rail Crossing Project and regional funding measures, and
launching of the BART Brand.


The goal of the Workshop is to provide the Board with the opportunity for ample collaboration. On
Day One of the Workshop, we are preparing for a lunch session that will provide the Board with an
opportunity to share their key priorities for the District n2020 (and beyond). Please be prepared to
identifi and discuss your top three priorities. We are looking forward to the discussion.


If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 464-6126.


Attachments


Board Appointed Officers
General Manager
Executive Staff


cc:












Introduction
BART Board 2020 Workshop
February 13‐14, 2020







2


Workshop Agenda 
February 13, 2020


Start Item Theme
8:00 Breakfast
8:30  Call to Order 
8:40 Special Guests
8:50  Consent
9:00 Public Comment
9:15 A Past Year Achievements
9:25 B World Class Transit
9:35 C Customer Experience in 2025
9:45 D State of the Region
10:15 Break
10:30 E Financial Outlook 
11:30 F BPD ‐ Vision for Safety


Start Item Theme
12:30 G 


(working 
lunch)


Board Members’ Priorities


2:00 H Rebuilding Ridership 
2:45 Break
3:00 I Operations Update
3:30 J Parking Program Update
4:30 Public Comment
4:45 Closed Session 


(Potential Litigation)
5:45 Dinner: Employee Review (closed 


session)







3


Workshop Agenda 
February 14, 2020
Start Item Theme
8:00 Breakfast
8:30  Call to Order 
8:40 Special Guests
8:50 Public Comment
9:05 K Transit‐Oriented Development
10:15 L Workforce Development
10:40 Break
10:55  M New Transbay Rail Crossing Update / 


Regional Funding Measures
11:30 N BART Branding
12:00 Workshop Recap 
12:15 Public Comment







4


2019 Accomplishments


Early Bird Express


• 13 Lines of Service
• Customer Survey to adjust service to customer need


4







5


2019 Accomplishments


Fleet of the Future
• 139 FOTF cars accepted
• 9 FOTF trains in regular weekday service


5







6


2019 Accomplishments


Measure RR Rebuilding Work 







7


2019 Accomplishments


Measure RR Rebuilding Work 


30%
of All RR Awards 


have been Committed 
to Small Business


7







8


2019 Accomplishments


BPD Achievements
• Structural changes to expedite recruitment and hiring process
• BART has exceeded hiring expectations


8







9


2019 Accomplishments


Market Street Escalators Renovation Project


41 
Escalators along 


Market Street in SF
Construction beginning 


Spring 2020


9







10


2019 Accomplishments


Public Safety Power Shutoff


Emergency Operations 
Center – BART command 


post


Reconfiguration of 34.5kv 
feeds & Portable 
Generators


• BART maintained operations during PG&E public safety electricity shut‐down


10







11


2019 Accomplishments


Clipper‐only Pilot


11







12


2019 Accomplishments


Improved Station Cleaning Efforts
• Hiring X new cleaner in first six months
• New cleaning standards, zone structures, “station ownership”


12







13


2019 Accomplishments


New Headquarters: 2150 Webster







14


2019 Accomplishments
Transit‐Oriented Development


• Completion of over 640 units,
• MacArthur, Coliseum, San Leandro, 
Fruitvale, Pleasant Hill


• Millbrae Closing and Groundbreaking
• Workday 400,000 SF office @ West 
Dublin/Pleasanton







15


2019 Accomplishments


• Core Capacity – FTA Capital Investment 
Grant (CIG) ‐ $1,169M FFGA 
Requested
• FTA approved the program’s advancement 
into the Engineering phase of FTA’s CIG 
Program on June 20, 2019.


• Train Control Modernization Project –
$798M Contract Award to Hitachi Rail 
STS USA Inc.


• Pension Funding Policy 2019


• Irrevocable Supplemental Pension 
Trust


• BART Digital Railway


306 New Vehicles Hayward 
Maintenance Complex


Train Control 
Modernization


Traction Power 
Upgrades


Transbay Core Capacity 
Project







16


2019 Accomplishments


Leadership Transition


16








Next Stop: World‐Class Transit
BART Board 2020 Workshop
February 13, 2020







1


“World‐Class” Defined







2


BART’s Focus on Customer Satisfaction
BART is Increasing Customer Satisfaction by:   
• Delivering on its Quality‐of‐Life Initiative and Overall 
Rider Experience:
 Enhancing Public Safety


 Improving Cleanliness


 Reducing Fare Evasion


 Partnering with Community Advocates to Address the State 
of Homelessness


• Delivering Projects On‐Time and On‐Budget:
 Measure RR Infrastructure Enhancements


 Fleet of the Future Railcar Delivery


 Core Capacity Improvements


• Exceeding Sustainability Goals


• Collaborating with Regional Leadership to Enhance 
Mobility (Second Crossing)







3


BART’s Commitment to Quality


Priorities:


• Committed Over $3.8M and 32 
Headcount Across Organization


• RS&S ISO 9000 Certified 


• M&E Planned ISO 9000 Baseline Audit 


• District and Department Level Quality 
Plans


 Aligns with FTA guidelines 


Opportunities:
• Expand ISO 9000 Certification


 Operating Departments 


 All District functions


• Evaluate Centralizing Quality Program


 To achieve Districtwide ISO 9000 
certification


 Allow for more consistent alignment and 
performance metrics across the 
organization 







4


BART’s Emphasis on Continuous Improvement
Priorities:


• Building a Performance 
Management Framework (PMF) 
to standardize District‐wide 
performance measurement


 Supports managerial 
decision‐making 


 Unites data sources and 
augments benchmarking 


• Introducing leading and emerging 
practices for Continuous 
Improvement to the District 


 Lean Process Improvement  
 Change Management 
 Performance Assessments 


Look Ahead:


• PMF on track for roll out in FY21; 
ongoing Station Operations pilot


• Ongoing improvement projects: 


 Lean Process Improvement and 
Change Management – Project 
Portfolio Management System 
(PPM), Station Operations 


 Performance Assessments –
Accounts Payable







5


BART As a World‐Class Employer
BART strives to attract, engage, and retain a motivated and 
competent workforce to cultivate a world‐class workplace.


Major commitments associated with continuous engagement 
include:


• External Engagement with Community Organizations for 
Workforce Development & Talent Pipelines
 Cypress Mandela 


 Additional Engagement – Urban Alchemy, Mission 
Neighborhood


• BART’s Competitive Compensation & Benefits
• Career Advancement and Training Opportunities


 Upgrade Programs


 Mid‐Manager’s Training Programs


 GC Leadership Academy


• Recognition of Accomplishments
 Perfect Attendance


 Service Awards







6


Creating World‐Class Operations 


• These four elements come together to 
fulfill BART’s strategic mission


 Focus on what’s important to riders –
Safety, Cleanliness, On‐time Performance


 Quality work to drive frequent and 
reliable service


 Continuously monitor best practices to 
deliver a high‐quality customer 
experience


 Highly trained talented workforce 
committed to excellence, innovation, and 
customer safety and service


Safe, reliable, 
clean, quality 


transit 
service for 
riders


Customer 
Satisfaction


Commitment 
to Quality


Continuous 
Improvement


World‐
Class 


Employer







Discussion








Customer Experience in 2025
BART Board 2020 Workshop
February 13, 2020







1


Customer Experience in 2025


Improvements in:
1. Cleanliness & Modernization
2. Safety & Security
3. Capacity & Comfort
4. Convenience
5. Reliability







2


2025: Cleanliness & Modernization


Customers will experience 
improvements because:
• Stations are cleaner
• Trains are cleaner
• More stations are modernized







3


2025: Safety & Security


Customers will experience 
improvements because:
• Staff presence & visibility
• Attention to evenings /weekends
• Reduced fare evasion
• Connections to services
• Better lighting







4


2025: Capacity & Comfort


Customers will experience 
improvements because:
• More modern trains
• Longer trains
• Accommodate more passengers
• Easier boarding & alighting
• Smoother & quieter ride







5


2025: Convenience


Customers will experience 
improvements because:
• Easier trip planning


• More streamlined payments


• Greater digital connectivity


• Improved accessibility


• More home and work choices


• Connection to Silicon Valley







6


2025: Reliability


Customers will experience 
improvements because:
• Modernized assets
• Dependable power & 
communications systems


• Reliable escalators and elevators








State of the Region
BART Board 2020 Workshop







1


State of the Economy:
Still Growing, Slower than Last Year


California unemployment rates have reached a 30‐year low


• Job count surpassed 4.1 million for first time
• Monthly job gains slowed in second half of 2019
• Most job growth in West and South Bay
• Regional unemployment rate 2.3% as of Nov 2019 (2.5% Nov 2018)


Sources: California Employment Development Department, Bay Area Council







2


State of the Economy:
Jobs‐Housing Imbalance Persists


(5)


0


5


10


15


20


25


Alameda Contra Costa San Francisco San Mateo Santa Clara


M
ill
io
ns


Office Sq. Ft. Built since 2000 by Decade


2000‐2009 2010‐2019


Sources: CoStar, Strategic Economics







3


Office Construction Over Last 2 Decades


2000‐2009


State of the Economy:
Jobs‐Housing Imbalance Persists







4


2000‐2014


State of the Economy:
Jobs‐Housing Imbalance Persists


Office Construction Over Last 2 Decades







5


2000‐2019


State of the Economy:
Jobs‐Housing Imbalance Persists


Office Construction Over Last 2 Decades







6


State of the Economy:
Income Divide Continues to Grow


South Bay West Bay East Bay North Bay


High Wage 
Jobs


Middle Wage 
Jobs


Low Wage 
Jobs


Sources: MTC: Vital Signs; CA Employment Development Department







7


State of the Economy:
Construction Costs Continued to Rise


Construction costs 
increased 5% in 


2018


Source: Construction Dive, Turner & Townsend, 2019







8


State of the Region
Mega‐Commutes Increasing


Source: “Stretching the Boundaries: The hunt for cheaper 
housing is changing what it means to be in the ‘Bay Area’
Bay Area News Group, 2/17/2019
https://extras.mercurynews.com/megaregion/


169,000 commuters into Bay 
Area from 12 adjacent 


counties


43% increase in commuters 
from northern Central Valley 


since 2010


Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Center for Economic Studies
https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/







9


 ‐


 5,000


 10,000


 15,000


 20,000


 25,000


 30,000


Alameda San
Francisco


San Mateo Contra
Costa


Santa Clara Total 5
Counties


Change in Homeless Point‐in‐Time Counts 
Jan 2017 to Jan 2019


2017 2019


State of the Region:
Homelessness Counts 2017‐2019 


43% 18%


21% 43%


13%


25%







10


State of the Region:
State Auto Emissions Wrong Direction 







11


State of the Region
State Activity







12


State of the Region
Regional Initiatives ‐ 2020


• Plan Bay Area: New Regional 
Housing Targets and Draft Plan 
to be Released


• FASTER Bay Area: 
Transportation Megameasure


• Regional Housing Funding 
Measure (AB1487)







13


Regional Challenges
•Peak Employment but 
continued West Bay focus
•High construction costs
•Housing & Homelessness 
Crisis
•Drug Crisis
•Climate Goals
•Mega‐Commutes


State of the Region in Sum:
BART Priorities Affect Regional Challenges


BART Strategies
•Core Capacity
•Second Crossing
•Workforce Development
•Homelessness Action Plan
•Transit‐Oriented 
Development
•Enhanced Customer 
Experience








Financial Outlook
BART Board 2020 Workshop
February 13, 2020







1


Ridership Trends
Operating Financial Outlook
Capital Financial Outlook
Fare Programs


Discussion


Financial Outlook Agenda







Ridership Trends







3


BART System Ridership


• BART Mission: “Provide safe, reliable, clean, quality transit 
service for riders ”


• Ridership is central to our finances: In FY20, fare revenue 
covers 60% of rail operating expense


• The decrease in ridership since 2016 is a major budget 
challenge 







4


Ridership Trends







5


Ridership Trends







6


Ridership Trends: Peak vs Off‐Peak







7


Weekday AM and PM Peak Ridership Trends







8


Weekday Off‐Peak Ridership Trends







9


Weekend Ridership Trends







10


Operating Revenue History 


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


Fares


Fares Available to Operations


Other Operating Revenue


Taxes and Financial Assistance







Operating Financial Outlook







12


Budget Basics
FY20 Budget Snapshot







13


Operating Outlook Overview


• Staff maintains 10‐year projections of operating financials
• Used as a tool to guide multi‐year policy and planning
• Required to leverage outside funding







14


Operating Outlook: Current Strengths & Challenges


Fiscal Strengths


Because of these strengths, BART has been able to:


 Borrow at low rates
 Pre‐fund retiree medical and direct extra funding to pension
 Allocate operating funds to capital
 Maintain service levels during recessions


 Low debt / high credit rating
 Large and stable commute market ‐> resilient fare revenue
 Dedicated sales and property taxes with strong, diverse tax base
 Fare revenue linked to inflation
 Several sources of non‐fare operating revenue 







15


Operating Outlook: Current Strengths & Challenges


Fiscal Challenges
 Low public subsidy compared to peer transit agencies 
Growing labor expense, including pension and health benefits
Off‐peak ridership decline since 2016 ‐> lower fare revenue
 Capital allocations reduce funding for operations







16


Operating Outlook: Risks
Risks
 Forecast FY21‐23 operating deficit ~$125M
Uncertain ridership growth, particularly outside peak
 Potential economic downturn
 Labor expense uncertain (SEIU, ATU, AFSCME contracts expire FY21)
 Long‐term pension and retiree medical costs
 Fare policy proposals ‐> uncertain fare revenue







17


Uses of Operating Funds


$592 $644 $707 $737 $782 $803 $820 $846
$916


$996


$208
$227


$225
$233


$247 $255 $261 $268
$287


$304


$45
$47


$57
$60


$60 $60 $60
$60


$60


$40


$100


$118
$115


$98
$111 $87


$137
$141


$93
$83


$0


$200


$400


$600


$800


$1,000


$1,200


$1,400


$1,600


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecasted Uses of Funds ($ Millions)


Allocations


Cost of Debt Service


Non‐Labor


Labor







18


Uses of Operating Funds: Labor Detail


Wages, 65%


Retirement Plans, 
15%


Active Medical, 
11%


Retiree Medical, 
5%


Other Benefits, 
4%


FY20 Labor Components







19


Uses of Operating Funds: Service Changes


$0


$200


$400


$600


$800


$1,000


$1,200


$1,400


$1,600


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecast Uses of Funds FY20‐29 ($ Millions)


Planned Allocations to Capital


Cost of Planned Core System
Service Improvements


Cost of Silicon Valley Service


Cost of Current Service Level


Cost of Debt Service







20


Uses of Operating Funds: Operating Allocations


 $‐


 $20


 $40


 $60


 $80


 $100


 $120


 $140


 $160


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecasted Operating Allocations ($ Millions)


Priority Capital Programs


Other Allocations


Stations/Access Projects


Additional State of Good Repair


Baseline Capital Allocation


Additional Pension Funding







21


Operating Revenue Summary


 $‐


 $200


 $400


 $600


 $800


 $1,000


 $1,200


 $1,400


 $1,600


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecasted Revenue ($ Millions)


Fares


Other Operating Revenue


Financial Assistance


Property Tax


Sales Tax







22


Operating Sources vs Uses 10‐year deficit is 
4.6% of total uses


$0


$200


$400


$600


$800


$1,000


$1,200


$1,400


$1,600


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecast Uses of Funds FY20‐29 ($ Millions)
Planned Allocations to Capital


Cost of Planned Core System
Service Improvements


Cost of Silicon Valley Service


Cost of Current Service Level


Cost of Debt Service


Revenue Forecast







23


$0


$200


$400


$600


$800


$1,000


$1,200


$1,400


$1,600


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecast Uses of Funds FY20‐29 ($ Millions)
Planned Allocations to Capital


Cost of Planned Core System
Service Improvements


Cost of Silicon Valley Service


Cost of Current Service Level


Cost of Debt Service


Revenue Forecast


Operating Sources vs Uses


Projected 3‐year 
deficit: $125M


10‐year deficit is 
4.6% of total uses







24


Sources vs Uses
Revenue enhancement 
scenario: deficit is 3.2% 
of total uses


$0


$200


$400


$600


$800


$1,000


$1,200


$1,400


$1,600


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecast Uses of Funds FY20‐29 ($ Millions)
Planned Allocations to Capital


Cost of Planned Core System
Service Improvements


Cost of Silicon Valley Service


Cost of Current Service Level


Cost of Debt Service


Revenue Forecast


Revenue Forecast (+)







25


Sources vs Uses
Recession scenario: 
deficit is 6.5% of total 
uses


$0


$200


$400


$600


$800


$1,000


$1,200


$1,400


$1,600


FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29


Forecast Uses of Funds FY20‐29 ($ Millions)
Planned Allocations to
Capital


Cost of Planned Core System
Service Improvements


Cost of Silicon Valley Service


Cost of Current Service Level


Cost of Debt Service


Revenue Forecast


Recession Scenario (‐)







26


Operating Outlook – Risk Management
Risk Risk Management Approach


Forecast FY21‐23 operating deficit • Strategic budget process


Uncertain ridership growth • Investing in QOL / customer experience
• Rolling out new fleet 
• Measure RR and Core Capacity
• Developing non‐fare operating revenue


Potential economic downturn  • Allocations to reserves
• Balancing cost containment with need to invest 


in riders now


Labor expense uncertain (contracts end FY21) • Labor negotiations
• Focus on sustainable expense increases


Long‐term pension and retiree medical costs • Pre‐funding retiree medical 
• Additional pension funding


Fare policy proposals ‐> uncertain fare revenue • Engagement in Sacramento
• Regional fare integration study







Capital Financial Outlook







28


FY19‐33 Capital Improvement Program*


*Adopted October 2018


 -
 500


 1,000
 1,500
 2,000
 2,500
 3,000
 3,500
 4,000
 4,500


FY19-33 CIP: Funding Status by Program Area


Secure Funding Competitive Funding Funding Gap


Total Need: $22.4B


Funding/Planned Investment: $12.4B 
Committed/Secure: $9.3B


Competitive/Not Secure: $3.1B


Unfunded Need: $10.0B







29


FY19‐33 Capital Improvement Program*


• Total 15‐Year Need: $22.4B


• Funding/Planned Investment: $12.4B 
• Measure RR: $3.3B
• Federal: $2.4B
• Regional: $2.3B
• Other BART: $2.0B
• Local: $1.6B
• State: $0.7B


• Unfunded Need: $10.0B


*Adopted October 2018







30


Priority Capital Projects


• The District has committed to several high priority projects, totaling ~$8B:
• Core Capacity Program
• Train Control Modernization Program
• Hayward Maintenance Complex Ph 1
• Rail Car Program
• Earthquake Safety Program – Transbay Tube
• Measure RR System Renewal
• Transit Operations Facility


• These projects comprise almost two thirds of BART’s adopted financially 
constrained 15‐year capital program


• The Board also advanced next generation fare gates (estimated to cost 
~$150M) as a priority in Fall 2019







31


Next Generation Fare Gates


Fare Gates


Alameda County  284   (42%)


Contra Costa County 117   (17%)


San Francisco County 199   (29%)


San Mateo County 82   (12%)


Total 682 (100%)


Feb‐21


Performance 
Specification


Funding


Request For 
Proposal (RFP)


Aug‐20May‐20


Vendor 
Proposals


Request For 
Expression of 
Interest (RFEI) 


Conceptual Design Timeline


Jan‐20


• We’re moving ahead with conceptual design for next generation fare gates 
• We’ll be coming back to the Board with a timeline and funding strategy for 
implementation







32


Priority Capital Projects Funding Summary


• Significant progress has been made towards fully funding high priority 
projects 


• $5.7B secured funding (70%)
• $1.3B pending funding (16%)
• $1.1B funding still to be secured (14%) (including new fare gates)


• Applying for ~$200M in grants over next six months
• Currently in negotiations with funding partners for an additional $300‐500M
• Developing a plan for the remainder







33


Priority Capital Projects Funding


Key Milestones
• Core Capacity Program


• June 2019 – $300M Capital Investment Grant (CIG) Allocation 
• December 2019 – $51M Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) allocation
• FY20Q4 – $1.169B CIG Full Funding Grant Agreement (FFGA) expected


• Measure RR Program
• August 2019 – $360M second bond issuance
• Measure RR Program is reviewed annually by Measure RR Bond Oversight Committee
• 2019 Report: “BART has progressed on RR projects at a pace that exceeds this 
requirement, which reflects on the District’s success in delivering RR‐funded work in a 
timely manner. “


• $481.8M committed to date
• $441.7M expended to date







34


Priority Capital Projects Funding


Key Upcoming Opportunities
• FY20Q3 & Q4 – apply for ~$200M State SB1 (cap & trade) grant programs
• March 2020 – CCTA Sales Tax Measure
• Potential November 2020 – FASTER Bay Area Measure
• Potential 2022 – Planned SFCTA Sales Tax Measure







35


Financial Outlook Summary – Capital


•Capital program scaling up 
• RR Program is well underway


• Core Capacity Program is ramping up


• Large rail car payments planned


•Challenges include:
• Strong economy + high materials costs = high cost construction bids 


• Continue to work to close funding gap on high priority projects
• Long term funding challenges persist







Board Workshop 2019


Fare Programs
Clipper START
Fare Coordination and Integration Business Case Study







37


Upcoming Projects Impacting Fare Policy & Revenue


Means‐Based Transit Fare 
Discount Pilot Program 


(Clipper START)


Fare Coordination and 
Integration Business Case 


Study







38


Applying for and Using Clipper START


APPLICANT CUSTOMER 
APPLIES


1


2


VENDOR VERIFIES 
INFORMATION


3


SEND PERSONALIZED 
CARD


• Individuals can apply through a 
website or with a mailed or 
faxed paper application


• Applicants must provide proof 
of eligibility with copies of tax 
returns, EBT cards, or MediCal
cards


• Once 3rd party vendor verifies 
eligibility, participants will be 
mailed a special Clipper card to 
use to receive the discount 


• Discount taken on each single 
ride taken on participating 
agencies


• Can use card on other transit 
operators, but will pay full fare







39


Clipper START Outreach Plan


Community Based 
Organizations


Social Service 
Agencies


Advertising


Participating Transit 
Agencies







40


Fare Coordination and Integration Study


Provide 
input


Own and 
manage 
work


Approve 
outputs


Fare Integration Task 
Force


Staff Working Group 
(BART & MTC Co‐


PMs)


MTC Policy Advisory 
Council 


Subcommittee on 
Fare Coordination/ 


Integration


Policymaker Forum 
on Fare 


Coordination/ 
Integration


• Goal: Improve the 
passenger experience 
and grow transit 
ridership across the Bay 
Area 


Project Management Structure







Discussion





